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Amendment 3

1. Provide the official answers to questions submitted in response to solicitation
NNJO07175222R.

Question 17:

Please clarify the intent of Scenario 2.

Section L states:

NASA has identified a need to develop an integrated architectural level resource
assessment for a lunar sortie mission with a 7-day surface duration. This assessment is
needed for all mission phases, starting from Low Earth Orbit (LEO), and should include
all flight and lunar systems

Does this mean this is a new mission class that originates from low carth orbit or is this
the lunar sortie mission class as defined in the DRM and we should describe how
resources arc modeled?

Answer 17:
This scenario #2 refers to a Lunar Sortie Crew Design Reference Mission. The resource
assessments requested by the scenario should use Low Earth Orbit as the starting point.

Question 18:

RFP L.19.4.(b) asks that two copies of the past performance questionnaires be
returned, however, it also allows the questionnaires to be faxed or emailed." Can you
please confirm that two copies are desired, even for faxed or emailed copies?"

Answer 18:
If you are faxing or e-mailing, one transmission is fine.

Question 19:
Volume IV Past Performance Part 1 and Volume V Part 2 have been requested early on
1/11/08. Are these Volumes/Parts also required as part of the final delivery on 1/29/08?

Answer 19:

No, you do not need to resubmit Volume IV, Past Performance part 1 and Volume V,
Part 2 if they are submitted prior to the final cut-off date for receipt of proposals. Any
delivery of Volume IV, Past Performance part 1 and Volume V, part 1 before the final
cut-off date for receipt of proposals must be coordinated with the Point of Contact of the
source board.

Question 20:
Will it be acceptable to put a place holder in Volume V for Part 1 (Model Contract) with

the Volume V binder which will be submitted on 1/11/08 with Part 2 (Section K)?

Answer 20:
Yes, this would be acceptable.



